From: Olk, John

To: Daly, Keith; Green, Frank;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:15:27 AM

Attachments: 8078 - Rainer Confined Bubble Curtain Shop Plan.pdf

This is Approved as Noted.

John Olk P.E.
WSDOT Bridge Construction Support Engineer
360-705-7395

Check Submittal Status Online: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/eesc/bridge/conlog/

From: Daly, Keith [mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:41 PM

To: Olk, John; Szewcik, Mark

Cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

Please find attached Confined Bubble Ring Shop Drawings.

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org

700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:05 PM

To: Green, Frank

Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki

Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find our shopdrawing submittal for the Confined Bubble Rings. Hard copies are in the mail.
Thanks.

Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** aSafe scanned this emnil for nmalicious content ***


mailto:OlkJ@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DALYK
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GREENF46611737
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEPPERSN
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/eesc/bridge/conlog/
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org

BILL OF MATERIAL

La:;n JEF [ ARLT
HARR | Makg

[EL T T

SECTIOR T8 BT _REMARKD Vet § WERRHT | 2.0, HO.

PRILT g‘&scﬂ;m@ TN
_?“a 75 W l4 Iﬁaéf‘g‘fgﬁmb,
o e [ref™&
© ;}; S0
3 ;\? 25,80 Prpe
W)
v . Secrion A-A
p )
i'g N 2205k 80 Pupe
}‘ -:
/. Secrion BB
" d’H;‘.es Nor Snouwst
7 For CLARQITY
,// ;/'
/'// /"/[
/
MarvepriaL & - Al 061~ T4
MuL Crevs, Rea.
WASHINGTON STATE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
. BRIDGE AND STRUCTURES QFFICE
Make 0 ~ 259 S, 80 Pipe x 14'-8 %o~ Me 10 A BY: CONSTRUCTION SUPFORT ENGINEER |2 o =l
Eer. s No @ JAN 3 1 201’ R W.A.B.0 :::“:“m s | ano
DATE G _
‘ [ PA(H-; =
GEOMETRY NOT REVIEWED RWELBINS
i - R S e o
" BU::i;ANDRA‘:U;:HUM ABRICATING
RS B
VE@ 5:-&5 oome 1™ 5 Wa,
o PMERICAN  (ONST
' ffﬂ@ ) ;=34 "5-'-2.@/ [ %&* "Be |Brea.u] Beo | " 1™







* k%

* k%

* k%

* k%%

* % %

| MPORTANT: Do not open attachnments from unrecogni zed senders

eSafel scanned this email for malicious content ***
| MPORTANT: Do not open attachnents from unrecogni zed senders
eSaf e scanned this email for malicious content ***
| MPORTANT: Do not open attachnents from unrecogni zed senders

* k%

* k%%

* k% %



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




	RE_ Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing....pdf
	8078 - Rainer Confined Bubble Curtain Shop Plan.pdf

